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Dr Mothobi Mutloatse
101 Killarney Mall
Officer Tower

River Road

2041

Per email: mutigatse@mweb.co.za

Dear Dr Mutloatse

RE: DMB-T TRIAL: EAST LONDON, DURBAN-PIETERMARITZBURG AND PORT
ELIZABETH SERVICE AREAS

The above matter refers.

We advise that the Authority accedes to your request to licence DMB-T in East
London, Durban-Pietermaritzburg and Port Elizabeth Service Areas for performance
period starting from the date signed below for a period of six months with the same
conditions as setout in the trial radio frequency spectrum licence issued 13 August
2013.

We trust you find the above in order.

Dr Stephen Mncube
Chairperson
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